
PPP'- John D. O'Toole 

Vice President 

Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc.  
4 Irving Place, New York, NY 10003 
Telephone (212) 460-2533 

May 16, 1984 

Re: Indian Point Unit No. 2 
Docket No. 50-247 

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

ATTN: Mr. Steven A. Varga, chief 
Operating Reactors Branch No. 1 
Division of Licensing 

Dear Mr. Varga: 

This is in response to your letter dated March 13, 1984 which requested 
that we identify any potential NUREG-0737 task items that cannot be 
completed by September 30, 1984. Your letter indicated that the staff's 
goal for completion of technical reviews and implementation of all 
NUiREG-0737 items is September, 1984.  

The information provided in Attachment A identifies those task items 
which remain open and require further documentation to complete. All of 
these items are scheduled for completion before September, 1984. This 
list excludes those TMI items identified in our letters dated April 15, 
1983 and March 12, 1984 which are covered by the Supplement 1 to 
NUREG-0737 program. Also excluded are the environmental qualification 
requirements for TMI components. This issue is being addressed 
separately under the NRC environmental qualification program.  

We believe that the information provided in the attachment to this letter 
is responsive to your requirements. Should you or your staf f have any 
further questions please contact us.  
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attach.  

cc: Mr. Thomas Foley, Senior Resident inspector 

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 

P. 0. Box 38 " Buchanan, New York 10511



ATTACHMENT A 

Remaining Open Items 
In Response To 

NRC Letter Dated 
March 15, 1984

NUREG-0737 
Item

Documentation 
to be submitted Comiment

II.B.3 
Post Accident 
Sampling 

II.D.l 
Relief & Safety 
Valves Perfor
mance 

II.K.3.5 
Automatic Trip 
of RCP During 
LOCA 

II.K.3.30 & 31 
Plant specific 
Calculation to 
Show compliance 
with 10 CFR 
Part 50.46 
(Small Break 
Model)

Final Core 
damage assessment 
methodology based 
on WOG generic 
procedure 

Response to NRC 
12/15/83 request 
for additional 
information 

Technical justification 
for treatment of RCPs 
at 1P2 based on a 
review of the WOG RCP 
trip report

No submittal 
required

This issue is 
being addressed 
generically for 
W type plants by 
Westinghouse 
Owners Group 
(WOG).  
WOG will submit 
a generic report 
to NRC.

Various TMI 
Items Included 
in Generic 
Letter 83-37

Response to NRC 
request for Tech.  
Specifications for 
several TMI items.


